From: White, Christine MAH:EX

To: " ®muni "
Subject: Registering delegates for the 2019 Meeting
Date: May 6, 2019 2:12:00 PM

Hi Mark,

| am the Honourable Selina Robinson’s Admin Coordinator and | would like to register the Minister
and one if her staff members for the conference. Are you able to create me a username and
password as you did you Carlee from our Deputy’s Office?

Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778-974-6045

w
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:

https:/fwww.| istsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Mark Rose
Sent: April 30, 2019 8:18 PM
To: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX
Subject: Registering delegates for the 2019 Meeting
Hello Carlee:
Here are the instructions for registering delegates for the 2019 Ministers and DMs Responsible for
Local Government Meeting.
Your login information is as follows.
Usernames$.13;8.17
Password:
1. On https://www.muniscope.ca/pt_portal/home, click on 2019 Meeting on the top left.
2. On the 2019 Meeting page, click on Event Registration on the bottom left
(The direct link to the registration page is
https://www.muniscope.ca/pt_portal/annualMeeting/eventRegistration)

Mark Phillip Rose, B.A.(Hons.), M.L.St. (U of T),

Information Services Manager = Directeur des services de l'information

Provincial-Territorial Officials Committee (PTOC) on Local Government = Comité des fonctionnaires des provinces et
territoires (CFPT) pour les administrations locales

Muniscope
¢/o ICURR / CIRUR, 789 Don Mills Road, Suite 704, Toronto, ON M3C 1T5
(647) 345-7004 (office/fax) | (647) 409-9718 (mobile)
r ni .ca @Muniscope
https://www.muniscope.ca
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From: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX

To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation to 2019 Ministers" Local Government Conference
Date: April 26, 2019 3:09:44 PM

Attachments: English Version.pdf
Min_2019Agenda v16 20190312 EN.pdf
Erench Version.pdf
Min 2019Agenda v16 20190312 FR.pdf

Carlee Kubisheski | Acting Senior Executive Assistant
To Deputy Minister, Kaye Krishna
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX ; Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to 2019 Ministers' Local Government Conference

KAYE KRISHNA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6th Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC VBW 9N7
Office: 250.387.9108 | Fax: 250.387.7973

From: Dean, Kelliann M <Kelliann.Dean@novascotia.ca>
Sent: March 28, 2019 8:47 AM

To: brad.pickering@gov.ab.ca; Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX <Kaye.Krishna@gov.bc.ca>;

jan.forster@leg.gov.mb.ca; XT:Simmonds, Kelli HLTH:IN <Kelli.Simmonds@gnb.ca>;

jamiechippett@gov.nl.ca; chourie@gov.nu.ca; eleanor_young@gov.nt.ca; laurie.leblanc@ontario.ca;

mlkane@gov.pe.ca; frederic.guay@mambh.gouv.qc.ca; greg.miller@gov.sk.ca; matt.king@gov.yk.ca

Subject: Invitation to 2019 Ministers' Local Government Conference
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From: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: PTOC | Registration - this can wait until you are back
Date: May 1, 2019 11:06:33 AM

Attachments: Registering delegates for the 2019 Meeting.msg

When registering for the PTOC event it asks the following for attendance:
Can you let me know what MSR is going to attend and | will let Kaye know for her decision?
Instructions on how to register are attached.

Tuesday, June 11, 2019

Welcome / Evening Social

Location: Brightwood Golf and Country Club, 227 School Street, Dartmouth, NS B3A 2Y5
Time: 18:00-20:30 ADT

Wednesday, June 12, 2019

Cruise around the Halifax Harbour on the Bluenose Il

Location: Bus outside of the hotel

Time: 16:15-19:15 ADT

Dinner Reception and Entertainment

Location: Small Craft Gallery at the Maritime Museum of the Atlantic
Time: 19:15 ADT

Thursday, June 13, 2019

Tour of Legislative Building

Location: Bus outside of the hotel

Time: 12:45-14:00 ADT
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